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MEMORANDUM FOR: DDI Plamning Office

25X1 ATTENTTION o |

SUBJECT :  R&D Management Support Positions, NPIC

1. Of the 43 CIA positions allocated to RGD Management
Support at NPIC, 36 are professional and 7 are clerical. Four
of thesc poeltmn., (3 officers and 1 clerlcal) are assigned to the
Office of the Chief/TSG. The remaining positions are assigned to
the Resoarch and Engineering Division/TSG (RED) as follows:

a, Office of the Chief -3
b. Reconnaissance Systems Branch - 6
c. Systems Rescarch Branch - 9
d. Systems Development Branch - 7
e. Advanced Technology Branch - 14

2. Fourteen of the officers in RED are directly imvolved in
monitoring NPIC RED contractual projects; the remaining officers
are cngaged in supervision, operational liaison on current and
on-coming systems, and special RED studies and basic research
(e.g., in house aspects of the digital image manipulation program.)

3. The 14 project officers are now monitoring a total of 57

: contracts with a total value of |approximately 25X1
25X1 [ of which has been obligated thus far from FY 1970 funds.
The number of contracts monitored by one officer varies from one
to nine, but typically is three or four, averaging about 25X1
thousand in value,

—_—
4. Therc are also four DIA persomnel assisting the R&D )
; effort, two of whom are currently engaged in monitoring scven
25X1 progects toLalmgl |
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